



JORDI YEBOUET

Financial Analyst

PROFILE

Confident and charismatic Financial Analyst, specializing in informative and persuasive professional presentations, as well as key skills in Financial research and analysis. Masters in Finance, accompanied by a certificate in trading and financial markets delivered by the London Institute of Banking and Finance. Growing experience with a variety of participations in the corporate and banking sector.

*Dual nationality France and Cote D'Ivoire.
Fluent in both English and French.*

CONTACT

PHONE:
+44 79 49 687 667

EMAIL:
jordanyeb@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Financial markets research
Sports including Tennis, football and gymnastics.
Self development
Charity and community volunteer work.

EDUCATION

University of Dundee - UK

January 2017 – January 2018

MSc Accounting and Finance.

Specialized in investment banking.

Dissertation: High Frequency trading systems and impact on modern markets.

Topics; Investment Banking, Wealth Management, Trading systems, Quant analysis, Strategic Management Accounting, Money Investment and banking systems.

University of Plymouth - UK

October 2013 – August 2016

BSc in Business Management.

Dissertation: Strategic advantages in the corporate world.

Topics; Strategic Management, Accounting, Marketing/Sales, Economics, Business Management, Supply chain operations.

Lycee Francais International Georges Pompidou – Dubai, UAE

September 2009 – June 2013

Baccalaureat Francais – High School diploma, equivalent of A Levels.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS AND DIPLOMAS

AMPLIFY TRADING – London, Uk

September 2019 – November 2019

Level 6 diploma in Trading and Financial markets.

Trading sessions on live company accounts

Professional trading qualification.

Learning fundamental and technical implications of market movement. Learnt also about all technical indicators and quantitative analysis market skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

AON M&A transaction solutions - Assistant analyst/ Assisted delivery model team leader

August 2018 – October 2018 (London)

Lead in creation of process manuals for Due Diligence, training and analysis reporting.

Key analysis input in major multi-national projects ranging from Infrastructure, private equity insurance, Health and Benefits strategy in M&A. Responsible for the creation of internal and external presentations and pitch-books for clients. Responsible for daily creation of spreadsheets encompassing key data for future analysis and projects.

Alpha Stone equities and City Investment Banking – Investment Banking internship and training

February 2018 – April 2018 (London)

Creation of detailed pitch-books and equity analysis for research start up.

Extensive Company valuations using tools such as financial modeling, entailing key projections using discounted cash flows and comparable techniques. Conducting Leverage buy out and M&A accretion dilution analysis on several companies.

Writing equity research reports on companies such as BMW, Square Payments, and General Electric with accurate share price valuation.

Bank of Africa – Credit Risk Analyst/Internship

June 2016 – August 2016 (Djibouti)

Participated in key projects by conducting rigorous analysis and presentations based on reliability, performance and sustainability of the East African market.

Managed client relationships, in constant communications with foreign and local investors.

Major input in qualitative and quantitative analysis.

Consistently meeting targets within credit payback periods.

Union National Bank – Trader Assistant/ Asset Management/Internship

September 2014 – November 2014 (Abu Dhabi, UAE)

Conducting key research and assisting trader in development of diversification strategies managing a portfolio worth 1.7 Million dirhams. Assisted in client relationship management.

Daily analysis of Abu Dhabi exchange, FX charts, and analysis of trading strategies.

SKILLS

Financial Modelling

Financial Valuation and research

Presentation

Client communication

Financial markets trading

Business Development

Economy developments

Flexibility in adaptation to new situations

Knowledge of emerging markets.